

From: Owen [REDACTED]
Subject: Re: Your Service Request SR.97214 with Moorabool Shire Council - Enquiry - Permit Required To Remove Met Mast Elaine
Date: 24 February 2025 at 11:32 am
To: Moorabool Shire Council digital@moorabool.vic.gov.au
Cc: Henry Bezuidenhout hbezuidenhout@moorabool.vic.gov.au



Please acknowledge this email

Regards

Owen

On 21 Feb 2025, at 11:27 am, Owen [REDACTED] wrote:

Dear Moorabool Shire Council,

I refer Moorabool Shire Council, and Henry Bezuidenhout to the attached email, kindly provide any secondary consent orders obtained and/or dates, for the recently decommissioned meteorological mast, and the how this temporary meteorological, and the clause in the Victorian Planning Provisions that would allow the timeframe for longer than 3 years for the meteorological mast to remain on-site.

Provide all details of the any, if at all, the investigation into my enquiry regarding this said temporary meteorological mast, as I believe, I may have uncovered malfeasance by Henry Bezuidenhout's

Regards

Owen

<RE: Number of meteorological monitoring facilities allowed under the Lal Lal Wind Farm Planning Permit.emb>

On 20 Feb 2025, at 2:53 pm, Moorabool Shire Council <digital@moorabool.vic.gov.au> wrote:

Good afternoon Owen,

Thank you for your enquiry.

Council understands from Lal Lal Wind Farm (LLWF) that a temporary meteorological mast was recently decommissioned. Council can confirm that LLWF did not require a planning permit to remove the temporary mast.

Kind regards

Moorabool Shire Council

Moorabool Shire Council |

<image101756.png>

<image537426.png>

Mail PO Box 18, Ballan, Vic 3342

<image089325.png>

Ballan 15 Stead St, Ballan

<image032309.png>

Bacchus Marsh 215 Main St, Bacchus Marsh

<image730914.png>

Darley 182 Halletts Way, Darley

<image272088.png>

Phone (03) 5366 7100

<image517197.png>

Email digital@moorabool.vic.gov.au

<image505229.png>

Website moorabool.vic.gov.au

<image450542.png>

ABN 293 5275 4296

<image775161.png>

<image195514.png>

<image411315.png>

<image053675.png>

<image782589.png>

Disclaimer

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed.
If you have received this email in error please notify the sender via reply email, or via info@moorabool.vic.gov.au or phone (03) 5366 7100.
Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of Moorabool Shire Council.
Finally, the recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Moorabool Shire Council accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.